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Asked Stacey for a list of conferences Board members attended this year. Thought it would be useful
for Standard IVC.
 

Jeremiah A. Gilbert, Ph.D.
Executive Director
Research, Planning & Institutional Effectiveness
San Bernardino Community College District
550 E. Hospitality Lane, 2nd Floor
San Bernardino, CA 92408
(909) 388-6905 | Fax: (909) 387-1100
Website |  LinkedIn |  Facebook |  Twitter |  Instagram

 
 

From: "Nikac, Stacey K" <snikac@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 at 9:58 AM
To: "Gilbert, Jeremiah A" <jegilber@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Subject: RE: Board Conferences
 
Here you go. Let me know if it needs to be in a specific format.
 
2019-01 CCLC Effective Trusteeship  and Legislative Conference – Anne Viricel
2019-01 CCLC Effective Trusteeship and Legislative Conference - Donald Singer
2019-01 CCLC Effective Trusteeship and Legislative Conference - Elijah Gerard
2019-01 CCLC Effective Trusteeship and Legislative Conference – Frank Reyes
2019-02 ACCT NLS - Donald Singer
2019-02 ACCT NLS – Elijah Gerard
2019-02 ACCT NLS – Frank Reyes
2019-02 ACCT NLS – Joseph Williams
2019-02 SBCSBA Effective Boardsmanship Workshop – Frank Reyes
2019-04 HACU Capitol Forum – Frank Reyes
2019-04 HACU Capitol Forum – Elijah Gerard
2019-05 HACU International Conference - Frank Reyes
2019-06-25 IFTF Foresight Training - Joseph Williams
2019-06-27 Jack Scott Fundraiser Workshop -Anne Viricel
2019-06-28 Housing Policy Conference - Frank Reyes
2019-08-16 CCLC Student Trustee Workshop - Elijah Gerard
2019-08-16 CCLC Student Trustee Workshop – Maritza Mariscal Medina
2019-09-10 Congressional Black Caucus Foundation ALC - Joseph Williams
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2019-09-20 CCCT Board - Elijah Gerard
2019-10-04 HACU Conference - Elijah Gerard
2019-10-04 HACU Conference – Frank Reyes
2019-10-15 ACCT Leadership Congress - Donald Singer
2019-10-15 ACCT Leadership Congress – Elijah Gerard
2019-10-15 ACCT Leadership Congress – John Longville
2019-10-15 ACCT Leadership Congress – Frank Reyes
2019-10-15 ACCT Leadership Congress – Anne Viricel
2019-10-28 SBCSA Fall Joint Meeting - Stephanie Houston
2019-11-21 CCLC Annual Convention - Anne Viricel
2019-11-21 CCLC Annual Convention – Donald Singer
2019-11-21 CCLC Annual Convention – Frank Reyes
2019-11-21 CCLC Annual Convention – Gloria Harrison
2019-11-21 CCLC Annual Convention – Joseph Williams
 
 
 

Stacey K. Nikac
Administrative Officer
San Bernardino Community College District
Office of the Chancellor
550 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200
San Bernardino, CA 92408
(909) 388-6900, ext. 6902 | Fax: (909) 387-1100
Website  |  LinkedIn  |  Facebook  |  Twitter |  Instagram
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